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From: pverveer:j

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2009 3:37 AM

To: H
Subject: Re: Morocco

| send you greetings from Mrs Ferragamo. She hosted the women's conference participants for a dinner in her home last
night. She so fondly remembers yur time in the shop and said she watches TV intently just to follow you. Both she and
her daughter said over and over to tell you how much they admire you and invite you back to florence.

I'm off to Mumbai, Delhi and Dhaka to start the strategic framework on India and do the WEF regional as well as follow
up on your good visit to India. Yunus said things are worse for him with the govt. Always something. ‘

Wil follow up on Jaidi when back. | hope you got to see Aisha too. She has been so loyal.

Safe travels

From: H

Toi‘prerveet

Sent: Nov 3, 2009 3:13 AM
Subject: Morocco

Ambassador Jaidi sends his warmest wishes and [ j Let's discuss as soon as we are
both in the same country at the same time!

There is also much more to review. I'm off to the Forum and then to Cairo before coming to DC tomorrow hight.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile
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